
      
 

Session No. 5Session No. 5
MARCH 7, 2024MARCH 7, 2024

 April N.M. Baskin
Chair

Timothy J. Meyers
Majority Leader

John J. Mills
Minority Leader

Olivia M. Owens
Clerk of the Legislature

      

ROLL CALLROLL CALL
 

INVOCATION: Mr. GreeneINVOCATION: Mr. Greene
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. GilmourPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. Gilmour
 

TABLED ITEMSTABLED ITEMS
 

ITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting No. 4Meeting No. 4
 

PUBLIC HEARINGPUBLIC HEARING
 

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
JOHNSON & KOOSHOIAN  In Remembrance of Joseph "Joe" W. Marciniak

 

 

 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Recognizing National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Dragonfly Art & Soul as Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2024 Small Business of the Year

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing Lily Lewis as the 2024 New York State Youth

Art Month Elementary Winner

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing April Hartloff as the Greater East Aurora

Chamber of Commerce 2024 Small Business Person of the
Year

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing Hoffman School of Dance for the Greater East

Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Legends Award

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing Alexandra Robinson as the Greater East Aurora

Chamber of Commerce 2024 Young Professional of the Year

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing Little Finch Party Styling as the Greater East

Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Rookie Business of the
Year

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing Friends of Knox Farm State Park as the Greater

East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Non-Profit of the
Year

 

 

  

https://destinyhosted.com/eriecshareddocs/image/Meeting 4 from 2024 minutes.pdf


LORIGO  Recognizing Musical Memories Cafe as a National Innovative
and Exemplary Respite Program

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Lavocat's Family Greenhouse and Nursery as

Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2024 Large Business of the
Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Mike Bowers as Clarence Chamber of Commerce's

2024 Lifetime Achiever of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Chris and Brendan Cimerman and Buffa-Blo as

Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2024 New Small Business
of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Northern Erie Sno-Seekers as Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2024 Organization of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Douglas and Heidi Kohler as Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2024 Educators of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Cheryl Anthony as Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2024 Volunteer of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Brandon Sutton as Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2024 Young Entrepreneur of the Year

 

 

 
JOHNSON & BASKIN  Acknowledging Muhammads School of Music Celebrating 25

Years in Western New York

 

 

 
BASKIN  Recognizing the Youth Symposium of Sigma Gamma Rho

Society

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring Main Street Station on Its Grand Opening

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring John "Murph" Murphy as the Amherst Gaelic

League's 2024 Irish Person of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring the Amherst Gaelic League on the Occasion of Its

50th Annual Irish American Appreciation Party and
Recognizing Irish American Heritage Month in Erie County

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring the Orchard Park Riflery Team on Their Perfect

Season

 

 

 
TODARO  Congratulating Larry Jones on His Retirement from Coaching

with Depew High School

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Girl Scout Troops in Erie County on National

Girl Scout Day, 2024

 

 

 
BASKIN  Honoring and Recognizing Tara Lynch 

 

 



 
VINAL  Congratulating and Honoring Williamsville South Boys

Basketball -- Section VI Class A1 Champions

 

 

 
JOHNSON  Congratulating and Honoring Health Sciences Charter Boys

Basketball -- Section VI Class AA2 Champions

 

 

 
GILMOUR & MEYERS  Congratulating Timon Varsity Boys Basketball Back-to-Back

Manhattan Cup Champions

 

 

 
BASKIN, VINAL & OWENS  Honoring and Celebrating Women's History Month 2024

 

 

 
GILMOUR  Honoring and Recognizing Jaiden Harrison on Becoming

Western New York All-Time Scoring Leader

 

 

 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Acknowledging and Honoring Irish American Heritage Month

 

 

LOCAL LAWS:LOCAL LAWS:
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS:COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 

 
Report No. 4  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 4  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 2  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 3  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
INTRO. 5-1  VINAL  Procedure for Notice to Small Businesses  

 

 

 
INTRO. 5-2  MINORITY CAUCUS  Calling on the Department of Health to

Appear at the Erie County Legislature's Health
and Human Services Committee to Discuss
Health Permitting for Fitness Facilities

 
 

 

 
INTRO. 5-3  GILMOUR  Adoption of Personnel Policies for Managerial

and Confidential Employees Exempted from
the Fair Labor Standards Act

 
 

 



      

 
INTRO. 5-4  JOHNSON  Call for an External Forensic Audit

of the County Clerk's Office
 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:
 

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:
 

 
COMM. 5E-1  COUNTY CLERK  Software Integration & External

Accounting Review
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 5E-2  BASKIN  Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024)

- Veto of Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-3  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Program - Steel Plant Museum of
WNY

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-4  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Program - Music Is Art
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 5E-5  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Program - El Museo Francisco Oller
Y Diego Rivera

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-6  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Program - Arts Service Initiative of
WNY, Inc.

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-7  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Program - Historical Society of the
Town of Clarence

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-8  BASKIN  Request of a Communication Tool

Creation with Gilbane-Turner Joint
Venture Team

 M/WBE

 

 
COMM. 5E-9  COMPTROLLER  State Authorization for the Private

Sale of Bonds or Notes by
Negotiated Agreement

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-10  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 PILOT Agreement for 1603 Seneca

St. - Affordable Housing
Development

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-11  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Renaissance Commerce Park -

Amendment to Contract
 Economic 

Development
 

 



COMM. 5E-12  COUNTY
EXECUTIVE

 Authorization to Contract with
BestSelf - Construction Funding for
Child Advocacy Center

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-13  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD Nos. 1 & 3 - Contract Close

Out
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-14  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 6 - 2024 Budget

Transfer
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-15  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns

Incinerator Tray Scrubbers
Replacement & Crane Installation
Project

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 5E-16  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 6 - Engineer Term

Contract Agreement
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-17  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 1 - Electric Ave. &

Casimir St. Sanitary Sewer
Replacement

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 5E-18  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 January 2024 Winter Lake Effect

Snowstorms
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 5E-19  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 2023 Real Estate Transfer Tax

Surplus Appropriation to Road
Fund

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-20  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 East Concord Highway Facility &

EC Correctional Facility - Fuel
Tank Replacement & Upgrades

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-21  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 B&ECPL - Various Capital Projects

Term Agreement, One Year
Extension for On-Call Services

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-22  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Department of Social Services -

Position Changes
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-23  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of State Aid for Youth

Employment Programs (YEP)
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-24  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of State Aid for Youth

Sports Services
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-25  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of State Aid for Safe

Harbor
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-26  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Department of Social Services -

Authorization to Enter into Contract
with Konica Minolta

 Health & 
Human Services

 



 
COMM. 5E-27  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Authorization to Accept Funding &

Enter into Contract - NYS Rental
Supplement Program

 
Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 5E-28  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Restructuring Positions in

Community Service for the Elderly,
2024-25 Grant

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 5E-29  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of NYSDOT Section

5310 Enhanced Mobility 2024-27
Grant

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 5E-30  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Authorization to Extend the

ADRCVAC2122 Grant
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-31  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Overnight Respite Services Contract  Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-32  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 2024 EC Healthcare Careers

Program Contract Authorization
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-33  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Department of Probation -

Personnel Adjustment
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 5E-34  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Authorization to Enter into Contract

with the Olsen Group
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 5E-35  COUNTY CLERK  Clerk's Office Software RFP  Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 5E-36  COMPTROLLER  Fraud Prevention Services Available

from M&T Bank
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 5E-37  MILLS  Letter Regarding Upcoming

Absence
 RFP

 

 
COMM. 5E-38  DISTRICT

ATTORNEY
 Court Modernization Agreement

with NYS Unified Court System
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 5E-39  DISTRICT

ATTORNEY
 OPDV Flexible Funding Project  Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 5E-40  SHERIFF  Funding for Furniture  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 5E-41  SHERIFF  Purchase of Blast and Ballistic

Resistant Bomb Squad/SWAT
Response Vehicle

 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 5E-42  COUNTY CLERK  Legislature Meeting and Committee

Invitations
 Government 

Affairs
 



COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:
 

 
COMM. 5D-1  COMMISSIONER

OF PUBLIC WORKS
 Response to COMM. 4E-3 (2024) -

Conner Road in Clarence
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 5D-2  COUNTY

ATTORNEY
 Transmittal of New Claims Against

Erie County
 Government 

Affairs
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:
 

 
COMM. 5M-1  NFTA  NFTA Capital Expenditure

Reports, 2nd Quarter
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 5M-2  NFTA  NFTA Capital Expenditure Reports,

3rd Quarter
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 5M-3  ECCSAB MEMBER  EC Corrections Specialist Advisory

Board Resignation
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 5M-4  PRESIDENT & CEO

OF VBN & BCC
 VBN & BCC Operating Budgets &

Business Plans
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5M-5  ACCESS WNY  Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024)

- Veto of Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5M-6  COMMUNITY

ORGANIZATIONS
 Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024)

- Veto of Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5M-7  BOARD OF

HEALTH
CHAIRMAN

 Proposed EC Sanitary Code  Health & 
Human Services

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:
 

ADJOURNMENT:ADJOURNMENT:
 

 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
JOHNSON & KOOSHOIAN  In Remembrance of Joseph "Joe" W. Marciniak

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Joseph "Joe" W. Marciniak







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Dragonfly Art & Soul as Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2024 Small Business of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Dragonfly Art & Soul





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  Recognizing Lily Lewis as the 2024 New York State Youth
Art Month Elementary Winner

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Lily Lewis





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  Recognizing April Hartloff as the Greater East Aurora Chamber
of Commerce 2024 Small Business Person of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
April Hartloff





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  Recognizing Hoffman School of Dance for the Greater East
Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Legends Award

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Hoffman School of Dance





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  Recognizing Alexandra Robinson as the Greater East Aurora
Chamber of Commerce 2024 Young Professional of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Alexandra Robinson





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  
Recognizing Little Finch Party Styling as the Greater East
Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Rookie Business of the
Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Little Finch Party Styling





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  
Recognizing Friends of Knox Farm State Park as the Greater
East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Non-Profit of the
Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Friends of Knox Farm State Park





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  Recognizing Musical Memories Cafe as a National Innovative
and Exemplary Respite Program

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Musical Memories Cafe





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  
Honoring Lavocat's Family Greenhouse and Nursery as
Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2024 Large Business of the
Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Lavocatâ€™s Family Greenhouse and Nursery





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Mike Bowers as Clarence Chamber of Commerce's
2024 Lifetime Achiever of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Mike Bowers





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  
Honoring Chris and Brendan Cimerman and Buffa-Blo as
Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2024 New Small Business
of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Chris and Brendan Cimerman





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Northern Erie Sno-Seekers as Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2024 Organization of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Northern Erie Sno-Seekers







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Douglas and Heidi Kohler as Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2024 Educators of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Douglas and Heidi Kohler







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Cheryl Anthony as Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2024 Volunteer of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Cheryl Anthony





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Brandon Sutton as Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2024 Young Entrepreneur of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Brandon Sutton





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

JOHNSON & BASKIN  Acknowledging Muhammads School of Music Celebrating 25
Years in Western New York

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Muhammads School of Music







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

BASKIN  Recognizing the Youth Symposium of Sigma Gamma Rho
Society

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Sigma Gamma Rho Society





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
MILLS  Honoring Main Street Station on Its Grand Opening

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Main Street Station





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring John "Murph" Murphy as the Amherst Gaelic
League's 2024 Irish Person of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
John â€œMurphâ€ Murphy





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  
Honoring the Amherst Gaelic League on the Occasion of Its
50th Annual Irish American Appreciation Party and
Recognizing Irish American Heritage Month in Erie County

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Amherst Gaelic League





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring the Orchard Park Riflery Team on Their Perfect
Season

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Orchard Park Riflery Team





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Congratulating Larry Jones on His Retirement from Coaching
with Depew High School

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Larry Jones





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Girl Scout Troops in Erie County on National
Girl Scout Day, 2024

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Girl Scout Troops in Erie County





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
BASKIN  Honoring and Recognizing Tara Lynch 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Tara Lynch





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Congratulating and Honoring Williamsville South Boys
Basketball -- Section VI Class A1 Champions

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Williamsville South Boys Basketball





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

JOHNSON  Congratulating and Honoring Health Sciences Charter Boys
Basketball -- Section VI Class AA2 Champions

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Health Sciences Charter Boys Basketball





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GILMOUR & MEYERS  Congratulating Timon Varsity Boys Basketball Back-to-Back
Manhattan Cup Champions

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Timon Varsity Boys Basketball





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
BASKIN, VINAL & OWENS  Honoring and Celebrating Women's History Month 2024

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Women's History Month 2024







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GILMOUR  Honoring and Recognizing Jaiden Harrison on Becoming
Western New York All-Time Scoring Leader

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Jaiden Harrison





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Acknowledging and Honoring Irish American Heritage Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Irish American Heritage Month







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 4  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 4



 
 

February 29, 2024 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 4 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
  
1. RESOLVED, the following item is hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 4E-2 (2024) 

SHERIFF: “Fiber Project at ECCF” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 4E-5 (2024) 
 SHERIFF & COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, as a requirement of the HALT Act, the Sheriff’s Office needs to provide out-of-cell 
trauma-informed therapeutic programming to promote personal development and address the underlying 
causes of problematic behavior among incarcerated populations, and 
 

WHEREAS, Peaceprints of Western New York (PPWNY) has adopted the “Houses of Healing” 
curriculum, which is a powerful 13-session social emotional learning (SEL) curriculum created 
specifically to address incarcerated individual rehabilitation. The centerpiece of the program is the book, 
Houses of Healing: A Prisoners Guide to Inner Power and Freedom, designed to offer skillful guidance 
and equip prisoners with the tools to effectively manage difficult emotions, take stock of and heal the 
unresolved trauma that often plays a role in propelling criminal behavior, take responsibility for offending 
behavior and change life-long patterns of violence and addiction; and 

 
WHEREAS, PPWNY will employ and assign a qualified programming coordinator to work at 

both facilities; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office will fund year one of the program with Telephone Revenue 
Funds; and  
 

WHEREAS, the cost of the program coordinator is $25,001.00; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office and PPWNY will enter into an agreement that will end March 
31, 2025, and will not exceed $25,001.00 for a program coordinator, and  
 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff and the County Executive agree the position mentioned above and 
agreement is necessary for the operation of the Erie County Holding Center and the Erie County 
Correctional Facility; and  

 
WHEREAS, the expenditure for a HALT Act program coordinator complies with COMM. 6E-

24, 2013, which states that Telephone Revenue “shall be dedicated to the general operation of the Holding 
Center and Correctional Facility”; and 

 

WHEREAS, as of January 26, 2024, the Telephone Revenue account has a balance of 
$1,126,465.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, this resolution transfers $25,001.00 from the Telephone Revenue account and will 

not impact the 2024 County Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature authorizes the County Executive and the Erie County 
Sheriff’s Office to enter into an agreement with Peaceprints of Western New York, 660 Smith St, Buffalo, 
NY 14210, that will not exceed $25,001.00 and will expire March 31, 2025; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature authorizes the Erie County Sheriff’s Office and the 
Division of Budget and Management to transfer $25,001.00 in available Telephone Revenue funds to the 
appropriate Erie County Sheriff’s Office accounts: 
 

ERIE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
 
REVENUE DECREASE 
415622  Jail Telephone Revenue Funds $25,001.00 
 
APPROPRIATION   INCREASE 
516020  Professional Services $25,001.00 

                                           Total Revenue $25,001.00 
 
 and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, the Erie County Comptroller’s Office is hereby authorized to release the designated 
funds and make any payments for the approved agreements; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County Executive, the 

County Attorney, the County Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Finance, the Division of Purchasing 
and the Sheriff's Office for implementation. 
(5-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

3. COMM. 4D-5 (2024) 
 COMMISSIONER OF MENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature hereby confirms the following named individual to the 
Erie County Corrections Specialist Advisory Board, for a term ending December 31, 2026: 

 
Charles Syms, LCSW, ACSW 

University at Buffalo, School of Social Work 
685 Baldy Hall 

Buffalo, NY 14260 
(5-0) 
 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 4  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 4



 
 

February 29, 2024 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 4 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 4E-3 (2024) 
 GREENE: “Letter Concerning Conner Road in Clarence” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
b. COMM. 4D-4 (2024) 
 COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS: “2024 Road Program” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 4E-14 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Wehrle Drive (CR 275) Pedestrian Accommodations from Sunset Park to West 
Shore Trail, Town of Clarence, PIN 5763.59 (the “Project”) is eligible for funding under Title 23, U.S. 
Code, as amended, that calls for the apportionment of Federal funds and a local share; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Clarence has completed construction of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Clarence requires the County of Erie to accept ownership of the 
property acquired by the Town for County facilities along the trail or rights therein to all involved property 
in connection with the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the County of Erie to commit to accepting the property upon 
completion of the above-mentioned construction project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Erie must execute and file all documents necessary with the County 
Clerk and others to facilitate the transfer of the parcel. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the County of Erie hereby agrees to accept all acquired property from the 
Town or its agencies for County facilities and to keep the property for the length of time required; and be 
it further 

 
 

 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive of the County of Erie, 
following the County Attorney's review, to execute any agreements or documents necessary to effectuate 
the purposes of this Resolution; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward three (3) certified copies of this 
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, to be forwarded to the Town 
of Clarence and the County Clerk and one certified copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the Division of 
Budget and Management. 
(6-0)  
 
3. COMM.4E-15 (2024)  
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Reconstruction of William St. (CR388) from Transit Road (NYS 20/78) to 
Bowen Road (CR242), Twon of Lancaster, PIN 5763.36 (the “Project”) is eligible for funding under Title 
23, U.S. Code, as amended, that calls for the apportionment of Federal funds and a local share; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Erie in conjunction with the New York State Department of 
Transportation, is currently progressing the Reconstruction of William Street (CR 338) from Transit Road 
(NYS 20/78) to Bowen Road (CR 242), Town of Lancaster, PIN 5763.36 (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the New York State Department of Transportation requires the County of Erie to 
agree to accept ownership of any property acquired by the State or rights therein to all involved property in 
connection with the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the County of Erie to commit to accepting the properties upon 
completion of the above-mentioned construction project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the New York State Department of Transportation further requests that the County 
of Erie executes and files all documents necessary with the County Clerk and others in order to facilitate 
the transfer of the parcels. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the County of Erie hereby agrees to accept all acquired property from the State 
or its agencies and to keep the property for the length of time required; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that if County of Erie property is required to construct the Project that the County 
of Erie will provide Temporary Construction Easements (TE) at no cost to the State; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive of the County of Erie, 
following the County Attorney's review, to execute any agreements or documents necessary to effectuate 
the purposes of this Resolution; and be it further 



 
 

 RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the New York State 
Commissioner of Transportation, by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in connection with the 
Project; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward six (6) certified copies of this Resolution 
to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, to be forwarded to the New York State 
Department of Transportation, and one certified copy of this Resolution to the Division of Budget and 
Management. 
(6-0)  
 
4. COMM. 4E-16 (2024) AS AMENDED 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, the design of Abbott Road (CR 4) from Milestrip Road to Fisher Road (the 
“Project”) was authorized by the legislature in COMM 2E-16 (2023); and 
 
 WHEREAS, construction of the project requires the County Executive to enter into a design and 
construction phase agreement with Norfolk Southern Railroad; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the total cost of the agreement is estimated at $27,000. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter 
into agreement with Norfolk Southern Railroad for design and construction phase engineering services in 
reference to the construction of Abbott Road (CR 4) from Milestrip Road to Fisher Road; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to execute the agreement for 
preliminary services in the amount of $27,000 for Norfolk Southern Railroad from Fund Center 123, Fund 
420, B.20009 – 2020 Turn Back of Roads; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to Erie County Comptroller to make payments 
related to this contract; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward one (1) certified copy of this Resolution to 
the Department of Public Works, Division of Highways, and also one (1) copy each to the County 
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office and the Division of Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 
 
5. COMM. 4E-17 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Buffalo & Erie County Downtown Library last had its’ roof constructed in 1999; 
and 

WHEREAS, the typical lifespan for a roof of this type is approximately 20 years and is therefore 
beyond its useful life; and 

 
WHEREAS, in conjunction with, as well as funded by, the Buffalo Sewer Authority, the County 

commissioned a Feasibility Study to examine the Downtown Library to determine if the roof could 
support the additional load of a vegetative roofing system where the study confirmed that the eastern 
portion of the roof at the facility is a good application for a vegetative roof system; and   
 

WHEREAS, the County has applied for a state grant through the Green Infrastructure Grant 
Program (GIGP) that, if awarded, would cover up to 90% of the cost to add a vegetative roofing system to 
the eastern 70% of the roof; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Library’s roof is showing signs of deterioration and will be replaced regardless 

of an award from the Green Infrastructure Grant applied for; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County solicited RFPs for an Architectural and Engineering firm the Department 

of Public Works standard consultant selection process to design a traditional roof replacement with the 
option to design a vegetative roofing system pending award of the GIGP funding; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County selected Watts Architectural through a qualifications based selection 

process to design the traditional roof at a cost of $182,550 and the vegetative roof at a cost of $102,170; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, unforeseen circumstances can require changes to the design and the County requests 

a design contingency fund to be approved in the amount of $25,000; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Executive is requesting authorization to enter into an Agreement with 
Watts Architectural to provide professional A/E Design services for both components of the project 
including roof replacement as well as design for the vegetative roof, of the Buffalo & Erie County 
Downtown Library Roof Repair project in an amount not to exceed $309,720. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter 
into an Agreement with Watts Architectural to provide professional Design services for the Buffalo & Erie 
County Downtown Library Roof project in an amount not to exceed $309,720; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for a design contingency of $25,000 to be 
included as part of the Project; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for any unused design contingency will be 

returned to the Design Contingency Fund; and be it further 



 
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funding exists to cover the costs of design within Fund 490, Funds 
Center 122, Capital Project F.23001 – 2023 DPW BEC Library Roof Replacement; and be it further
   
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for any federal, state, local or utility grants, 
incentives, rebates or other funds associated with the installation of green infrastructure or energy savings 
to be accepted into and expended out of Project F.23001; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that two certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the Department of Public 
Works, Commissioner’s Office, and one copy each to the County Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s 
Office, Division of Budget and Management and Buffalo & Erie County Downtown Library. 
 
6. COMM. 4E-18 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, $8,000,000 in American Rescue Plan Revenue Loss Funding was appropriated 
towards the 25 Delaware Exterior Façade Project as part of the American Rescue Plan Omnibus Spending 
Package – the “RENEW Plan” (COMM. 13E-15 (2021)); and  

 
WHEREAS, $4,000,000 in funding was appropriated towards the 25 Delaware Exterior Façade 

Project as part of the 2021 Year-End Budget Balancing Amendments and Designations (COMM. 8E-1 
(2022)); and  

 
WHEREAS, unanticipated expenses beyond what was budgeted were realized upon phasing the 

25 Delaware Exterior Façade Project rendering the project underfunded and unable to immediately 
proceed due to budgetary constraints; and 

 
WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan Revenue Loss Funding requires money to be obligated 

by the end of the year which can be best accomplished by transferring the funding to the Rath Microgrid 
System Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Erie wishes to identify the most effective means to reduce energy 

consumption while also providing reliable power to critical facilities; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to that goal, a Request for Proposal was issued to provide architectural and 

engineering services for a microgrid system at the Rath Building and such proposals were received; and 
 
WHEREAS, your Honorable Body previously authorized the Department of Public Works to 

execute a zero-dollar contract between the County of Erie and Palm Energy, LLC to begin evaluating and 
propose a microgrid system on county-owned buildings per COMM. 13E-15 (2022); and  

 
WHEREAS, the first step towards beginning the Energy Performance Contract (“EPC”) process 

was to conduct a site investigation to determine the feasibility and savings from a microgrid system; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Rath building was found to be a suitable candidate for installing a microgrid 
system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Rath Building’s generator as well as main electrical switchgear are original to 

the building and therefore have exceeded their useful lifespan with replacement parts becoming 
increasingly difficult to source; and 

 
WHEREAS, this project includes replacement of the main electrical infrastructure for the 

building as well as the providing whole building backup generation power by installation of the proposed 
microgrid system renovation; and  

 
WHEREAS, this project also includes improvements of the 4th floor roof as the microgrid system 

equipment will be located on the roof above the 4th floor; and 
 
WHEREAS, improvements to the roof will be under warranty for 20 years from the date of 

completion; and  
 

WHEREAS, all federal, state and utility incentives received by the County in direct result of 
projects included within the EPC will be returned into A.20007 – Energy Conservation Implementation 
Measures; and 

 
WHEREAS, the savings from the EPC will cover the cost of the project, not to exceed an amount 

of $11,659,896; and  
 
WHEREAS, funding in the amount of $9,500,000 authorized for the façade exterior at 25 

Delaware Avenue will be reallocated to a new capital project account to pay for this project. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes that $9,500,000 in funding 
within the Division of Buildings and Grounds (Fund 410, Funds Center 122) Capital Project A.21167 – 25 
Delaware Exterior Façade Project be re-appropriated into a new Capital Project for the Rath Microgrid 
System Project as follows: 

 
Project A.21167 

25 Delaware Exterior Façade Project 
Fund 410, Funds Center 122 

  
    REVENUES                                               ORIGINAL         DECREASE             NEW 
 
    486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $12,000,000         ($9,500,000)        $2,500,000 
    TOTAL                                                       $12,000,000         ($9,500,000)        $2,500,000 



 
 

    APPROPRIATIONS                                  ORIGINAL          DECREASE             NEW 
 
    Capital Project Expense                          $12,000,000         ($9,500,000)          $2,500,000 
    TOTAL                              $12,000,000         ($9,500,000)          $2,500,000 

 
 

Project A.21XXX 
Rath Microgrid System Project 

Fund 410, Funds Center 122 
  

    REVENUES                                               ORIGINAL          
 
    486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $9,500,000          
    TOTAL                                                       $9,500,000          
  
    APPROPRIATIONS                                  ORIGINAL           
 
    Capital Project Expense                            $9,500,000          
    TOTAL                                              $9,500,000          

 
and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into an 

Agreement with Palm Energy, LLC. in the form of an Energy Performance Contract in an amount not to 
exceed $11,659,896; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that Palm Energy LLC performed site investigations and developed a cost-effective 
proposal to install a microgrid system on the Rath building and, it is the desire of the Department of Public 
Works that construction move forward under the stipulations of the EPC; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the sum of $750,000 be allocated to a 

Construction Contingency Fund with authorization for the County Executive to approve change orders in 
an amount not to exceed the Contingency Fund; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that change order reductions or unused construction contingency will result in these 

funds being returned to the Construction Contingency Fund; and be it further 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funding exists to cover the cost of this EPC within the following 
Division of Buildings and Grounds Capital Projects (Fund 410, Funds Center 122):  

 
A.23001 - DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Roof Replacement and Exterior 
Waterproofing (Countywide) 

$     217,122.46 

A.21110 – DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Rath Building Improvements $  1,942,773.54 
A.21XXX – Rath Microgrid System Project $  9,500,000.00 
Total Not to Exceed $11,659,896.00 
 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for all federal, state and utility incentives 
resulting from the Rath Microgrid System Project be recorded and expended in Capital Project (Fund 410, 
Funds Center 122) A.20007 – Energy Conservation Implementation Measures; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Director of Budget and Management to 
make all necessary budgetary entries and technical adjustments to effectuate the re-appropriation of funds 
and recognition of future federal, state and utility incentives; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward three (3) certified copies of this 
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, and one (1) copy each to the County Executive’s Office, 
Comptroller’s Office, Department of Environment and Planning and Division of Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 

 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 2  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 2



 
 

February 29, 2024 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 2 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 3E-3 (2024) 

TODARO: “School District Reimbursement” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
b. COMM. 3E-4 (2024) 

TODARO: “School District Reimbursement” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
c. COMM. 3E-8 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “Appointments to the Mental Hygiene Community Services Board” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
d. COMM. 3E-9 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “Appointments to the Senior Services Advisory Board” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
e. COMM. 3D-4 (2024) 
 COMMISSIONER OF SOCIAL SERVICES: “Compliance Report - Comm. 12E-34” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
f. COMM. 3D-7 (2024) 

DEP COMMISSIONER: “Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing Projects Requesting EC 
ARPA Funding” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
g. COMM. 3D-9 (2024) 
 COUNTY ATTORNEY: “County Funding of Low-Income Housing Projects” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
h. COMM. 4E-27 (2024) 
 BASKIN: “Letter on Arts in Public Places Committee” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
 

i. COMM. 4D-6 (2024) 
DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “Letter Regarding Migrant Related Expenses in Maryvale 
School District” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
j. COMM. 4M-4 (2024) 
 CONSTITUENT: “Letter from Constituent Concerning SNAP Benefits” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
k. COMM. 4M-5 (2024) 
 EC FAIR HOUSING BOARD: “EC Fair Housing Board Annual Report for 2023” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 4E-23 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Advocacy, as part of the mission of the Erie County 
Commission on the Status of Women, offers high school girls’ civic engagement experiential learning 
opportunities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department of Public Advocacy sought authorization to enter into contract with 

1st A, 1st V as Proposed 2024 Budget Resolution #18, which was subsequently amended to require the 
issuance of a Request for Proposal for such services and included in the Adopted 2024 Erie County 
Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, 1st A, 1st V promotes opportunities for female students to learn and experience the 

political process through participation in 1st A, 1st V programs and events; and  
 
WHEREAS, 1st A, 1st V offers the participants learning opportunities focusing on the significance 

of the of the early Women’s Suffrage movement’s contributions to women’s equality; and 
 
WHEREAS, 1st A, 1st V offers participants the opportunity understands the connection between 

the first and nineteenth amendments and to recognize the ongoing work necessary to create greater gender 
parity in elected office; and  
 

 WHEREAS, due to the intended use of these funds to cover costs associated with the annual 
Leadership Summit held by 1st A, 1st V in Seneca Falls, NY in March it is not possible to conduct a 
Request for Proposals for this programming. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby repeals its requirement to issue a Request 
for Proposal to provide civic engagement experiential learning opportunities in collaboration with the 
Commission on the Status of Women to high school girls about the political process, including running for 
elected office and governance from January 2024 through December 2024, enacted as part of the Adopted 
2024 Budget Resolution #18 (Page R-5, Budget Book B); and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into a contract 

with 1st Amendment, 1st Vote for an amount not to exceed $3,500 to provide civic engagement experiential 
learning opportunities in collaboration with the Commission on the Status of Women to high school girls 
about the political process, including running for elected office and governance from January 2024 
through December 2024; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funds to cover the cost of this contract exist within the Erie County 
Department of Public Advocacy’s (fund 109, Center 1091000) 2024 General Fund Budget in Account 
516020 - Professional Services, Contracts and fees; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Erie County Executive’s 

Office, Comptroller’s Office, Division of Budget and Management, Department of Law and Department 
of Public Advocacy. 
(6-0) 
 
3. COMM. 4E-24 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Health’s Division of Services for Children with 
Special Needs currently contracts with many Special Education programs providing Related Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the New York State Education Department (NYSED), if a Committee 
on Preschool Special Education mandates Related Services, the county must contract with agencies who 
can provide those services; and 
 

WHEREAS, Erie County is experiencing capacity issues and children are waiting to receive 
mandated services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Building Blocks Comprehensive Services, Inc., is able to provide Related Services 
to some children on waiting lists.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter 
into a contract with Building Blocks Comprehensive Services, Inc., waiving the procedures in Section 
26.08 of the Erie County Administrative Code, to provide Related Services; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funds exist within the Division of Services for Children with Special 
Needs 2024 Adopted Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 12750) Account 528000 - Services to Special 
Needs Children to cover costs incurred for these services; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Department of Budget and 

Management to make any other technical adjustments necessary to properly execute the terms of the 
agreement; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 

Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget and Management, and Department of 
Health. 
(6-0) 
 
 

JOHN J. GILMOUR 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 3  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 3



 
 

February 29, 2024 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 3 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 3E-7 (2024) 

COMPTROLLER: “Jail Management 25 Year Pension Retroactive Payment to NYS Pension 
System”  
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
b. COMM. 3D-1 (2024) 

DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “Budget Monitoring Report for Period 
Ending November 2023” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
c. COMM. 3D-2 (2024) 
 DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “Capital Projects Update” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
d. COMM. 3M-1 (2024) 
 ASSIGNED COUNSEL PROGRAM: : “Quarterly Report - 4th Quarter of 2023” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
e. COMM. 3M-2 (2024) 
 ASSIGNED COUNSEL PROGRAM: “Financial Report & Meeting Minutes” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
f. COMM. 4E-1 (2024) 
 COMPTROLLER: “Disproportionate Share Payment for ECMCC” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
g. COMM. 4E-4 (2024) 
 COMPTROLLER: “Letter Concerning COMM. 2E-1 from the County Clerk” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
 
 

h. COMM. 4E-9 (2024) 
 COMPTROLLER: “Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - Nov. & Dec. 2023” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
i. COMM. 4E-25 (2024) 
 COUNTY CLERK: “Letter Regarding Comm. 4E-4 & Comm. 2E-1” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
j. COMM. 4E-26 (2024) 

COMPTROLLER: “External Accounting Review of the County Clerk's Office Fiscal & 
Accounting Practices” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
k. COMM. 4D-2 (2024) 
 DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “February 2024 - Capital Projects Update” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
l. COMM. 4D-3 (2024) 

DEPUTY COMPTROLLER FOR AUDIT: “EC Comptroller's Office Audit of Bureau of 
Weights & Measures” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
2. COMM. 1D-1 (2024) AS AMENDED 
 DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Director of Real Property Tax Services has received applications 
for corrected tax billings and / or refunds for taxes previously paid in accordance with New York State 
Real Property Tax Law sections 554 and 556; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Director has investigated the validity of such applications (see attached listing). 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 

RESOLVED, that petitions numbered 260019 through 260049, inclusive be hereby approved or 
denied based upon the recommendation of the Director of Real Property Tax Services and be charged back 
to the applicable towns and/or cities. 

 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,019.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $243.83 
 S-B-L 82.05-4-3 31 McKinley Ave 142289 AMHERST 



 
 

 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $243.83
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $243.83 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied garbage district in error 
 Refund to be issued to DUM Ventures LLC 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,020.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $177.94 
 S-B-L 41.15-4-5 34 Collins Ct 142289 AMHERST 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $177.94
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 520  Code SC520                        $177.94 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $0.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied RPTL 520 charge in error 
 Refund to be issued to Paul Glinski 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,021.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,687.30 
 S-B-L 258.00-2-3 9597 State Rd 142600 BOSTON 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,687.30
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142600 BOSTON $1,687.30 
 Relevy School $1,687.30 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied unpaid school relevy in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,022.00 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $66,862.07 
 S-B-L 126.13-3-6.11 4720-4728 Transit  143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $66,862.07
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $66,862.07 
 Relevy School $66,862.07 143007 DEPEW 
UNION-CHEEK 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply timely school tax payment 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,023.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $156.18 
 S-B-L 113.61-5-31 145 Colby St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $60.33 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $95.85
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $95.85 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Aged exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,024.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $6,400.24 
 S-B-L 307.00-2-50.1 9255 Genesee Rd 143889 CONCORD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $3,354.90 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $3,045.34
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 38019  CONCORD FIRE PROTECT            $1,370.78 
 Charge To : 143889 CONCORD $1,674.56 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 



 
 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,025.00 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $87.09 
 S-B-L 276.03-4-37 88 Hardwood Ct 143889 CONCORD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $58.10 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $28.99
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143889 CONCORD $28.99 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,026.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $2,523.85 
 S-B-L 307.00-3-6.2 12133 Springville  143889 CONCORD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $2,523.85
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143889 CONCORD $2,523.85 
 Relevy School $2,523.85 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied unpaid school relevy in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,027.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $2,177.14 
 S-B-L 322.00-2-32 8982 Middle Rd 143889 CONCORD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $2,177.14
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143889 CONCORD $2,177.14 

 Relevy School $2,177.14 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied unpaid school relevy in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,028.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $4,954.27 
 S-B-L 243.00-4-6.12 8897 Hayes Hollow 143400 COLDEN 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $4,954.27
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143400 COLDEN $4,954.27 
 Relevy School $4,954.27 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied unpaid school relevy in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 260,029.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $191.44 
 S-B-L 207.00-1-7.11 R 2199 Shadagee R 144000 EDEN 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $191.44
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 40047  WATER DISTRICT 5 B                $158.00 
 Charge To : 144000 EDEN $33.44 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied special district in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,030.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $198.33 
 S-B-L 207.00-1-7.11 R 2199 Shadagee R 144000 EDEN 



 
 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $198.33
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 40047  WATER DISTRICT 5 B                $165.00 
 Charge To : 144000 EDEN $33.33 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied special districts in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,031.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $33.33 
 S-B-L 238.11-2-22.11 R 2782 Florence Av 144000 EDEN 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $33.33
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 40047  WATER DISTRICT 5 B                 $33.33 
 Charge To : 144000 EDEN $0.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied special district in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,032.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $230.00 
 S-B-L 235.06-3-6 8645 Erie Rd 144489 EVANS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $230.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144489 EVANS $230.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied garbage charge in error 
 Refund to be issued to Tim Donut US Limited Inc 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,033.00 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $275.00 
 S-B-L 170.10-2-15./70 3450 #70 Howard R 144889 HAMBURG 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $275.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $275.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,034.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $275.00 
 S-B-L 170.10-2-15./129 3450 #129 Howard 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $275.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $275.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,035.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $275.00 
 S-B-L 170.10-2-15./150 3450 #150 Howard 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $275.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $275.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,036.00 



 
 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $275.00 
 S-B-L 170.10-2-15./174 3450 #174 Howard 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $275.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $275.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,037.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $128.46 
 S-B-L 183.18-3-9 187 George St 144803 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $128.46
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 520  Code SC520                         $35.20 
 Charge To : 144803 HAMBURG $93.26 
 Relevy School $93.26 144801 HAMBURG 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Exemptions removed and RPTL 520 applied in error 
 Refund to be issued to Ila Jean B. Spute 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,038.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $257.21 
 S-B-L 183.18-3-9 187 George St 144803 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $118.71 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $138.50
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 48804  Exemption Removal                 $102.49 
 Charge To : 144803 HAMBURG $36.01 
 
 

 RPTL 550(2):  Exemptions removed and RPTL 520 applied in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,039.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $391.00 
 S-B-L 150.16-5-3.11 3319 Lakeshore Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $391.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $391.00 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect units on EC sewer 
 New tax bill to be issued 
 
 
 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,040.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $207.71 
 S-B-L 182.00-4-41.13 3114 Pleasant Ave 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $207.71
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $207.71 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,041.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $4,109.46 
 S-B-L 216.00-7-17 7576 Olean Rd 145000 HOLLAND 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $1,677.63 County 



 
 

 Acct. No. 132 $2,431.83
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 50020  HOLLAND FIRE DIST #1              $591.46 
 Charge To : 145000 HOLLAND $1,840.37 
 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Improvement added to wrong parcel 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,042.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $230.51 
 S-B-L 148.00-3-15 11403 Tomarsue Dr 145400 MARILLA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $189.52 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $40.99
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 145400 MARILLA $40.99 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect assessment 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,043.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $507.41 
 S-B-L 61.00-5-43.111 5271 Crittenden Rd 145689 NEWSTEAD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $507.41
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 145689 NEWSTEAD $507.41 
 Relevy School $507.41 145601 AKRON 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Enhanced STAR exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Domon Irrevoc Trust Feb 2018 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,044.00 
 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $724.28 
 S-B-L 66.30-1-24 39 School St 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $724.28
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $724.28 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied delinquent water charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,045.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $35.86 
 S-B-L 135.11-2-5.121 North American Dr 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $35.86
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $35.86 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied special district in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,046.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $551.86 
 S-B-L 125.14-5-6 113 Organ Cres 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $119.99 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $431.87
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $431.87 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Aged exemption and applied RPTL 520 in 
 error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 



 
 

 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,047.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $488.47 
 S-B-L 135.01-4-61.111 5200 North Americ 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $488.47
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $488.47 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied special districts in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,048.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $57.89 
 S-B-L 144.20-2-20 159 Fawn Trl 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $22.40 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $35.49
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $35.49 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Aged exemptions properly 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,049.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $236.70 
 S-B-L 54.22-2-13 246 Woodmere Dr 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $236.70
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $236.70 
 Relevy School $236.70 142207 SWEET 
HOME CENTRAL 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply school tax payment, cancel penalty 

 New tax bill to be issued. 
 

and be it further 
  
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Director of Real Property 

Tax Services. 
(5-0) Legislator Gilmour not present for vote. 
 
3. COMM. 4E-13 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel has identified a critical need for supervisory training in 
drug abuse identification, with a focus on marijuana use, and protocols for reasonable suspicion in the 
workplace; and 

 
WHEREAS, traditional methods of identifying drug abuse do not effectively discern recency of 

marijuana use, and the lack of a universally accepted, reliable test for marijuana impairs effective 
workplace policy enforcement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the recent legalization of marijuana in New York State necessitates the adaptation of 

the County's policies and training concerning drug use in the workplace; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Government is committed to maintaining a safe, healthy, and 

legally compliant work environment, which includes addressing the complexities of drug use, particularly 
marijuana, among its employees; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Department has invested in the Percipio online training platform, 

which is compatible with the course material provided by Visify, LLC, offering a flexible and consistent 
training environment for county employees; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed training aligns with Erie County’s need to balance legal compliance 

with a supportive and fair work environment and has received positive feedback from collective 
bargaining units; and 

 
WHEREAS, a request-for-proposal for this professional service is not required because the cost is 

below $10,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract with Visify, LLC entails a cost of $8,820 with funds available in the 

Department of Personnel 2024 Professional Services account (516020). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 



 
 

 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive into a contract with Visify, LLC at an amount not to exceed $8,820 for customizing and 
providing a training file on Supervisory Training on Drug Abuse Identification and Protocols; and be it 
further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Clerk of the Legislature shall forward certified copies of this Resolution to the: 
County Executive, Director of the Division of Budget and Management, Office of the Comptroller, and the 
Personnel Commissioner. 
(5-0) Legislator Gilmour not present for vote. 
 
4. COMM. 4E-22 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Real Property Tax Services Director has transmitted to this Legislature 
transcripts of tax delinquencies and tax delinquent real properties for foreclosure pursuant to the In 
Rem provisions of the Erie County Tax Act, which will be known as In Rem Action No. 172, and has 
furnished this Legislature with the necessary abstracts from the Real Property Tax Services records of 
such delinquencies. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the In Rem provisions of 
the Erie County Tax Act be applied to such real property and the delinquent taxes set forth in said 
transcripts, as determined by the Real Property Tax Services Director from the transcripts of 
properties upon which the County of Erie owns a tax sale certificate which has been due and unpaid 
for a period of at least two years; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Attorney or his designee 
conduct and consummate such foreclosure proceeding known as In Rem Action No. 172 as directed 
by this Legislature and determined by the Real Property Tax Services Director; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect immediately; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be transmitted to the County Executive’s 
Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law, Department of Real property Tax Services and the 
Division of Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 
 

 
TIMOTHY J. MEYERS 

CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
INTRO. 5-1  VINAL  Procedure for Notice to Small Businesses  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 5-1



INTRO. 5-1 
Page 1 of 2



INTRO. 5-1 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 5-2  MINORITY CAUCUS  
Calling on the Department of Health to Appear
at the Erie County Legislature's Health and
Human Services Committee to Discuss Health
Permitting for Fitness Facilities

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 5-2



INTRO. 5-2 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 5-3  GILMOUR  
Adoption of Personnel Policies for Managerial
and Confidential Employees Exempted from
the Fair Labor Standards Act

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 5-3



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 1 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 2 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 3 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 4 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 5 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 6 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 7 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 8 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 9 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 10 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 11 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 12 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 13 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 14 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 15 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 16 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 17 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 18 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 19 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 20 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 21 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 22 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 23 of 24



INTRO. 5-3 
Page 24 of 24



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 5-4  JOHNSON  Call for an External Forensic Audit of the
County Clerk's Office  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 5-4



INTRO. 5-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-1  COUNTY CLERK  Software Integration & External Accounting
Review  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-1



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-2  BASKIN  Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024) - Veto of
Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-2



COMM. 5E-2 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 5E-2 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-3  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Steel
Plant Museum of WNY  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-3



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-4  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Music
Is Art  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-4



COMM. 5E-4 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-4 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-4 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-4 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-4 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-5  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - El
Museo Francisco Oller Y Diego Rivera  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-6  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Arts
Service Initiative of WNY, Inc.  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-6



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-7  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Program -
Historical Society of the Town of Clarence  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-7



COMM. 5E-7 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-7 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-7 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-7 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-7 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-8  BASKIN  Request of a Communication Tool Creation
with Gilbane-Turner Joint Venture Team  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-8



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 1 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 2 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 3 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 4 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 5 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 6 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 7 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 8 of 9



COMM. 5E-8 
Page 9 of 9



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-9  COMPTROLLER  State Authorization for the Private Sale of
Bonds or Notes by Negotiated Agreement  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-9



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 1 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 2 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 3 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 4 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 5 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 6 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 7 of 8



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-10  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  PILOT Agreement for 1603 Seneca St. -
Affordable Housing Development  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-10



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-11  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Renaissance Commerce Park - Amendment to
Contract  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-11



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 1 of 7



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 2 of 7



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 3 of 7



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 4 of 7



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 5 of 7



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 6 of 7



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 7 of 7



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-12  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Authorization to Contract with BestSelf -
Construction Funding for Child Advocacy
Center

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-12



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-13  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD Nos. 1 & 3 - Contract Close Out  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-13



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-14  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 6 - 2024 Budget Transfer  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-14



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-15  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Incinerator Tray
Scrubbers Replacement & Crane Installation
Project

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-15



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-16  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 6 - Engineer Term Contract
Agreement  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-16



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-17  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 1 - Electric Ave. & Casimir St.
Sanitary Sewer Replacement  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-17



COMM. 5E-17 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-18  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  January 2024 Winter Lake Effect Snowstorms  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-18



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-19  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  2023 Real Estate Transfer Tax Surplus
Appropriation to Road Fund  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-19



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-20  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
East Concord Highway Facility & EC
Correctional Facility - Fuel Tank Replacement
& Upgrades

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-20



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 1 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 2 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 3 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 4 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 5 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 6 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 7 of 8



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-21  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
B&ECPL - Various Capital Projects Term
Agreement, One Year Extension for On-Call
Services

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-21



COMM. 5E-21 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-21 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-21 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-21 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-22  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Department of Social Services - Position
Changes  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-22



COMM. 5E-22 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-22 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-22 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-22 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-23  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of State Aid for Youth
Employment Programs (YEP)  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-23



COMM. 5E-23 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-23 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-23 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-23 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-24  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of State Aid for Youth Sports
Services  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-24



COMM. 5E-24 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-24 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-24 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-24 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-24 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-25  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of State Aid for Safe Harbor  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-25



COMM. 5E-25 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-25 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-25 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-25 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-26  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Department of Social Services - Authorization
to Enter into Contract with Konica Minolta  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-26



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 1 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 2 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 3 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 4 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 5 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 6 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 7 of 8



COMM. 5E-26 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-27  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Authorization to Accept Funding & Enter into
Contract - NYS Rental Supplement Program  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-27



COMM. 5E-27 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-27 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-27 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-27 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-27 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-28  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Restructuring Positions in Community Service
for the Elderly, 2024-25 Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-28



COMM. 5E-28 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 5E-28 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 5E-28 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 5E-28 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 5E-28 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 5E-28 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-29  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of NYSDOT Section 5310
Enhanced Mobility 2024-27 Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-29



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 1 of 7



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 2 of 7



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 3 of 7



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 4 of 7



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 5 of 7



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 6 of 7



COMM. 5E-29 
Page 7 of 7



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-30  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Authorization to Extend the ADRCVAC2122
Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-30



COMM. 5E-30 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-30 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-30 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-31  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Overnight Respite Services Contract  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-31



COMM. 5E-31 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 5E-31 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 5E-31 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 5E-31 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 5E-31 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 5E-31 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-32  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  2024 EC Healthcare Careers Program Contract
Authorization  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-32



COMM. 5E-32 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-32 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-32 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-32 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-33  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Department of Probation - Personnel
Adjustment  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-33



COMM. 5E-33 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-33 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-33 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-33 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-34  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Authorization to Enter into Contract with the
Olsen Group  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-34



COMM. 5E-34 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-34 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-34 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-34 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-35  COUNTY CLERK  Clerk's Office Software RFP  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-35



COMM. 5E-35 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 5E-35 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-36  COMPTROLLER  Fraud Prevention Services Available from
M&T Bank  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-36



COMM. 5E-36 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 5E-36 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-37  MILLS  Letter Regarding Upcoming Absence  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-37



COMM. 5E-37 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-38  DISTRICT ATTORNEY  Court Modernization Agreement with NYS
Unified Court System  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-38



COMM. 5E-38 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-38 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-38 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-38 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-39  DISTRICT ATTORNEY  OPDV Flexible Funding Project  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-39



COMM. 5E-39 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-39 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-39 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-39 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-40  SHERIFF  Funding for Furniture  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-40



COMM. 5E-40 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-40 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-40 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-40 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5E-41  SHERIFF  Purchase of Blast and Ballistic Resistant Bomb
Squad/SWAT Response Vehicle  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-41



COMM. 5E-41 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-41 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-41 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-41 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 5E-42  COUNTY CLERK  Legislature Meeting and Committee Invitations  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5E-42



COMM. 5E-42 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5D-1  COMMISSIONER OF
PUBLIC WORKS  Response to COMM. 4E-3 (2024) - Conner

Road in Clarence  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5D-1



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5D-2  COUNTY ATTORNEY  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie
County  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5D-2



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 1 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 2 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 3 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 4 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 5 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 6 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 7 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 8 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 9 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 10 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 11 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 12 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 13 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 14 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 15 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 16 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 17 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 18 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 19 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 20 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 21 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 22 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 23 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 24 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 25 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 26 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 27 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 28 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 29 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 30 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 31 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 32 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 33 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 34 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 35 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 36 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 37 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 38 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 39 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 40 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 41 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 42 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 43 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 44 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 45 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 46 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 47 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 48 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 49 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 50 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 51 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 52 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 53 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 54 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 55 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 56 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 57 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 58 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 59 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 60 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 61 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 62 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 63 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 64 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 65 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 66 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 67 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 68 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 69 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 70 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 71 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 72 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 73 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 74 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 75 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 76 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 77 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 78 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 79 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 80 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 81 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 82 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 83 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 84 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 85 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 86 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 87 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 88 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 89 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 90 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 91 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 92 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 93 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 94 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 95 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 96 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 97 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 98 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 99 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 100 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 101 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 102 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 103 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 104 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 105 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 106 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 107 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 108 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 109 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 110 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 111 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 112 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 113 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 114 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 115 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 116 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 117 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 118 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 119 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 120 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 121 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 122 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 123 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 124 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 125 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 126 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 127 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 128 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 129 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 130 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 131 of 132



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 132 of 132



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-1  NFTA  NFTA Capital Expenditure Reports, 2nd
Quarter  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-1



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 1 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 2 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 3 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 4 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 5 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 6 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 7 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 8 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 9 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 10 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 11 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 12 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 13 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 14 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 15 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 16 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 17 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 18 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 19 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 20 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 21 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 22 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 23 of 24



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 24 of 24



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-2  NFTA  NFTA Capital Expenditure Reports, 3rd
Quarter  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-2



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 1 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 2 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 3 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 4 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 5 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 6 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 7 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 8 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 9 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 10 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 11 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 12 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 13 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 14 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 15 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 16 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 17 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 18 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 19 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 20 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 21 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 22 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 23 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 24 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 25 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 26 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 27 of 28



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 28 of 28



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-3  ECCSAB MEMBER  EC Corrections Specialist Advisory Board
Resignation  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-3



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-4  PRESIDENT & CEO OF
VBN & BCC  VBN & BCC Operating Budgets & Business

Plans  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-4



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 1 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 2 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 3 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 4 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 5 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 6 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 7 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 8 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 9 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 10 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 11 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 12 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 13 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 14 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 15 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 16 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 17 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 18 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 19 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 20 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 21 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 22 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 23 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 24 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 25 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 26 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 27 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 28 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 29 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 30 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 31 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 32 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 33 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 34 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 35 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 36 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 37 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 38 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 39 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 40 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 41 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 42 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 43 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 44 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 45 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 46 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 47 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 48 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 49 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 50 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 51 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 52 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 53 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 54 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 55 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 56 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 57 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 58 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 59 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 60 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 61 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 62 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 63 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 64 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 65 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 66 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 67 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 68 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 69 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 70 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 71 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 72 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 73 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 74 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 75 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 76 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 77 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 78 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 79 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 80 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 81 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 82 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 83 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 84 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 85 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 86 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 87 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 88 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 89 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 90 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 91 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 92 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 93 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 94 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 95 of 96



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 96 of 96



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-5  ACCESS WNY  Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024) - Veto of
Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-5



COMM. 5M-5 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-6  COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS  Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024) - Veto of

Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-6



COMM. 5M-6 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/07/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 5M-7  BOARD OF HEALTH
CHAIRMAN  Proposed EC Sanitary Code  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 5M-7



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 1 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 2 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 3 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 4 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 5 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 6 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 7 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 8 of 9



COMM. 5M-7 
Page 9 of 9


	Agenda
	AI 1687 In Remembrance of Joseph "Joe" W. Marciniak
	       ATT_Joseph _Joe_ W. Marciniak
	AI 1721 Honoring Dragonfly Art & Soul as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Small Business of the Year
	       ATT_Dragonfly Art and Soul 
	AI 1722 Recognizing Lily Lewis as the 2024 New York State Youth Art Month Elementary Winner
	       ATT_ Lily Lewis
	AI 1723 Recognizing April Hartloff as the Greater East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Small Business Person of the Year
	       ATT_April Hartloff
	AI 1724 Recognizing Hoffman School of Dance for the Greater East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Legends Award
	       ATT_Hoffman School of Dance
	AI 1725 Recognizing Alexandra Robinson as the Greater East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Young Professional of the Year
	       ATT_Alexandra Robinson
	AI 1726 Recognizing Little Finch Party Styling as the Greater East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Rookie Business of the Year
	       ATT_Little Finch Party Styling 
	AI 1727 Recognizing Friends of Knox Farm State Park as the Greater East Aurora Chamber of Commerce 2024 Non-Profit of the Year
	       ATT_Friends of Knox Farm State Park
	AI 1728 Recognizing Musical Memories Cafe as a National Innovative and Exemplary Respite Program
	       ATT_Musical Memories Cafe
	AI 1729 Honoring Lavocatâ€™s Family Greenhouse and Nursery as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Large Business of the Year
	       ATT_Lavocat_s Family Greenhouse and Nursery
	AI 1730 Honoring Mike Bowers as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Lifetime Achiever of the Year
	       ATT_Mike Bowers
	AI 1731 Honoring Chris and Brendan Cimerman and Buffa-Blo as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 New Small Business of the Year
	       ATT_Chris and Brendan Cimerman 
	AI 1732 Honoring Northern Erie Sno-Seekers as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Organization of the Year
	       ATT_Northern Erie Sno-Seekers 
	AI 1733 Honoring Douglas and Heidi Kohler as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Educators of the Year
	       ATT_Douglas and Heidi Kohler
	AI 1734 Honoring Cheryl Anthony as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Volunteer of the Year
	       ATT_Cheryl Anthony 
	AI 1735 Honoring Brandon Sutton as Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2024 Young Entrepreneur of the Year
	       ATT_Brandon Sutton
	AI 1736 Acknowledging Muhammads School of Music Celebrating 25 Years in Western New York
	       ATT_Muhammads School of Music 
	AI 1737 Recognizing the Youth Symposium of Sigma Gamma Rho Society
	       ATT_Sigma Gamma Rho Society
	AI 1746 Honoring Main Street Station on Its Grand Opening
	       ATT_Main Street Station
	AI 1747 Honoring John â€œMurphâ€� Murphy as the Amherst Gaelic Leagueâ€™s 2024 Irish Person of the Year
	       ATT_John _Murph_ Murphy
	AI 1748 Honoring the Amherst Gaelic League on the Occasion of its 50th Annual Irish American Appreciation Party and Recognizing Irish American Heritage Month in Erie County
	       ATT_Amherst Gaelic League
	AI 1749 Honoring the Orchard Park Riflery Team on Their Perfect Season
	       ATT_Orchard Park Riflery Team
	AI 1750 Congratulating Larry Jones on His Retirement from Coaching with Depew High School
	       ATT_Larry Jones
	AI 1751 Recognizing Girl Scout Troops in Erie County on National Girl Scout Day, 2024
	       ATT_Girl Scout Troops in Erie County
	AI 1752 Honoring and Recognizing Tara Lynch
	       ATT_ Tara Lynch 
	AI 1753 Congratulating and Honoring Williamsville South Boys Basketball â€“ Section VI Class A1 Champions
	       ATT_Williamsville South Boys Basketball
	AI 1754 Congratulating and Honoring Health Sciences Charter Boys Basketball â€“ Section VI Class AA2 Champions
	       ATT_Health Sciences Charter Boys Basketball
	AI 1755 Congratulating Timon Varsity Boys Basketball Back-to-Back Manhattan Cup Champions
	       ATT_Timon Varsity Boys Basketball
	AI 1756 Honoring and Celebrating Women's History Month 2024
	       ATT_Women's History Month 2024
	AI 1757 Honoring and Recognizing Jaiden Harrison on Becoming Western New York All-Time Scoring Leader
	       ATT_Jaiden Harrison
	AI 1758 Acknowledging and Honoring Irish American Heritage Month
	       ATT_Irish American Heritage Month
	AI 1714 Report No. 4
	       ATT_Report No. 4
	AI 1715 Report No. 4
	       ATT_Report No. 4
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

	AI 1716 Report No. 2
	       ATT_Report No. 2
	AI 1717 Report No. 3
	       ATT_Report No. 3
	AI 1668 Procedure for Notice to Small Businesses
	       ATT_24INTRO. 5-1
	AI 1718 Calling on the Department of Health to Appear at the Erie County Legislatureâ€™s Health and Human Services Committee to Discuss Health Permitting for Fitness Facilities
	       ATT_24INTRO. 5-2
	AI 1738 Adoption of Personnel Policies for Managerial and Confidential Employees Exempted from the Fair Labor Standards Act
	       ATT_24INTRO. 5-3
	AI 1739 Call for an External Forensic Audit of the County Clerk's Office
	       ATT_24INTRO. 5-4
	AI 1670 Software Integration & External Accounting Review
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-1
	AI 1671 Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024) - Veto of Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-2
	AI 1672 EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Steel Plant Museum of WNY
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-3
	AI 1673 EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Music Is Art
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-4
	AI 1674 EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - El Museo Francisco Oller Y Diego Rivera
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-5
	AI 1675 EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Arts Service Initiative of WNY, Inc.
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-6
	AI 1676 EC Cultural Funding Grant Program - Historical Society of the Town of Clarence
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-7
	AI 1677 Request of a Communication Tool Creation with Gilbane-Turner Joint Venture Team
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-8
	AI 1678 State Authorization for the Private Sale of Bonds or Notes by Negotiated Agreement
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-9
	AI 1689 PILOT Agreement for 1603 Seneca St. - Affordable Housing Development
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-10
	AI 1690 Renaissance Commerce Park - Amendment to Contract
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-11
	AI 1691 Authorization to Contract with BestSelf - Construction Funding for Child Advocacy Center
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-12
	AI 1692 ECSD Nos. 1 & 3 - Contract Close Out
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-13
	AI 1693 ECSD No. 6 - 2024 Budget Transfer
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-14
	AI 1694 ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Incinerator Tray Scrubbers Replacement & Crane Installation Project
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-15
	AI 1695 ECSD No. 6 - Engineer Term Contract Agreement
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-16
	AI 1696 ECSD No. 1 - Electric Ave. & Casimir St. Sanitary Sewer Replacement
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-17
	AI 1697 January 2024 Winter Lake Effect Snowstorms
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-18
	AI 1698 2023 Real Estate Transfer Tax Surplus Appropriation to Road Fund
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-19
	AI 1699 East Concord Highway Facility & EC Correctional Facility - Fuel Tank Replacement & Upgrades
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-20
	AI 1700 B&ECPL - Various Capital Projects Term Agreement, One Year Extension for On-Call Services
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-21
	AI 1701 Department of Social Services - Position Changes
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-22
	AI 1702 Acceptance of State Aid for Youth Employment Programs (YEP)
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-23
	AI 1703 Acceptance of State Aid for Youth Sports Services
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-24
	AI 1704 Acceptance of State Aid for Safe Harbor
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-25
	AI 1705 Department of Social Services - Authorization to Enter into Contract with Konica Minolta
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-26
	AI 1706 Authorization to Accept Funding & Enter into Contract - NYS Rental Supplement Program
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-27
	AI 1707 Restructuring Positions in Community Service for the Elderly, 2024-25 Grant
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-28
	AI 1708 Acceptance of NYSDOT Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility 2024-27 Grant
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-29
	AI 1709 Authorization to Extend the ADRCVAC2122 Grant
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-30
	AI 1710 Overnight Respite Services Contract
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-31
	AI 1711 2024 EC Healthcare Careers Program Contract Authorization
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-32
	AI 1712 Department of Probation - Personnel Adjustment
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-33
	AI 1713 Authorization to Enter into Contract with the Olsen Group
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-34
	AI 1719 Clerk's Office Software RFP
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-35
	AI 1720 Fraud Prevention Services Available from M&T Bank
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-36
	AI 1740 Letter Regarding Upcoming Absence
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-37
	AI 1741 Court Modernization Agreement with NYS Unified Court System
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-38
	AI 1742 OPDV Flexible Funding Project
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-39
	AI 1743 Funding for Furniture
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-40
	AI 1744 Purchase of Blast and Ballistic Resistant Bomb Squad/SWAT Response Vehicle
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-41
	AI 1745 Legislature Meeting and Committee Invitations
	       ATT_24COMM. 5E-42
	AI 1669 Response to COMM. 4E-3 (2024) - Conner Road in Clarence
	       ATT_24COMM. 5D-1
	AI 1686 Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie County
	       ATT_24COMM. 5D-2
	AI 1679 NFTA Capital Expenditure Reports, 2nd Quarter
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-1
	AI 1680 NFTA Capital Expenditure Reports, 3rd Quarter
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-2
	AI 1681 EC Corrections Specialist Advisory Board Resignation
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-3
	AI 1682 VBN & BCC Operating Budgets & Business Plans
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-4
	AI 1683 Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024) - Veto of Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-5
	AI 1684 Response to COMM. 2E-26 (2024) - Veto of Local Law Intro. 9-1-2023
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-6
	AI 1685 Proposed EC Sanitary Code
	       ATT_24COMM. 5M-7

